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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to address contractor inquiries as set forth herein.

The offer due date remains the same at 20 July 2016 at 10:00 a.m. PST.

Issued by POC email is: vonda.winter@navy.mil

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

J

1

4

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

18-Jul-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00406-16-T-0356

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

13-Jun-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0003

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

18-Jul-2016

CODE

NAVSUP FLC PUGET SOUND

467 W STREET

ATTN:  V. WINTER C/260VW

2ND FLOOR

BREMERTON WA 98314-5100

N00406

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

The following have been added by full text: 

        AMD 0003 -CONTRACTOR INQUIRIES
AMENDMENT 0003 - CONTRACTOR INQUIRIES:

1.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  Regarding the specifications in this solicitation we want to ask if the aluminum traction tread calling for staggered 1/8 inch holes is correct?  This seems to be a very small hole for drainage, etc.

ANSWER:    

The tread in question is correct.  With Naval Station Everett's extreme tide ranges no other tread matches the safety of this tread.  This tread is a must as written in the specifications.
2.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  The specification that is provided with the solicitation does not provide any details about the test requirements.  Can you forward that information or tell me where I may access that information?

ANSWER:  

The brows and lifting eyes need to be load tested per your company’s requirements.  The cranes at Naval station utilize a 40 Ft. sling and 3/4 inch shackle to lift the brows to ships.  The drawing needs to reflect that configuration.  The certification and wet stamp verify your testing.  This will satisfy the base requirements.

3.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  I have attached a drawing of one of our typical truss style aluminum brows and I would like to know if this design will meet your specification. The one shown in the drawing has 1/2" safety side rails that are spaced to prevent the passage of a 4" sphere in lieu of the expanded metal sides mentioned in your specification. 

ANSWER:  
This question cannot be answered at this time.  In order to be determined technically acceptable, offers must meet or exceed the minimum requirements of the solicitation and any subsequent amendments including evaluation of offeror’s technical proposal for any exceptions (see Proposal Submittal Requirements).  Any “exceptions” to the specifications and/or solicitation terms and conditions submitted by an offeror will be evaluated to determine if the exception meets or exceeds all specification requirements, and other terms and conditions in the solicitation.  

4.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  The specification calls for a deck of aluminum Traction Tread 1 1/2" tall which is a ladder rung material. It can be done but would be a terribly expensive way to deck a brow. I am wondering if you will accept aluminum 10 GA Grip Strut planks instead?  I also attached a catalog cut of that material. If you require rungs for steep angle climbing we can accommodate that by putting ladder rung or rectangular tube material transverse across the Grip Strut Deck in 20" intervals.

ANSWER:  
This tread material is wear tested on current brows and can't be substituted.  All brows will have this tread for consistency moving forward.

5.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  The specification calls for flattened expanded metal to be mechanically fastened to the sides of the brow with a u-channel. I would like to know if the expanded metal can be welded to the structure instead? Or better yet can it be eliminated entirely and replaced with the side pipes mentioned above?  

ANSWER:  
As long as there is sufficient space for a crane's slings to attach to the side of the brow without chaffing the slings any design is ok.  
6.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  The answer for question 2 regarding the metal mesh requirement in amendment 0001 doesn't make sense to me.  I've attached a copy of a typical Brow truss. Please have your technical guy show where he wants the metal mesh.

ANSWER:  
Siding typically is on the outside or inside of the side of the brow.  It can be suspended but needs to be placed in a way where it will prevent fallout and not interfere with the lifting gear.

7.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  Questions 3 in Amendment 0001 seems to imply that drawings are to be submitted with the proposal.  I did not see any requirement in the solicitation that required drawings with the proposal.  Please clarify.

ANSWER:  
The drawing requirement is clearly stated on page 45 of the solicitation in the "Proposal Submittal Requirements (LPTA)", NonPrice Evaluation Factor 1: Technical, Subfactor C

8.  QUESTION/COMMENT:  These questions pertain to the specifications in the solicitation and the answer provided previously for question 3 in amendment 0001.  

I guess that what we're saying is that the specifications give insufficient information to allow accurate pricing. It appears that there is information missing.

Statement A: (from Solicitation specifications)

" SAFETY MESH SIDING FOR RAILS MESH IS EXPANDED ALUMINUM 3/4 INCH X .125 INCH FLATTENED WITH ALUMINUM U CHANNEL EDGE MOUNTED ON THE INSIDE OF THE BROW RAILS WITH CORROSION RESISTANT FASTENERS FULL LENGTH OF BROW LASH-DOWN EYES FOUR EACH"

Statement B: (from Amendment 0001)

"Metal mesh needs to be as described.  The purpose of the requirement is so that a crane can pick up the brow without damaging the mesh.  The mesh length can't go from the deck because the treads are removed and replaced by the end user as damage occurs to the treads."

As this is the only specification information available to us in regards to the "Safety Mesh", we ask for clarification to these specific questions:

*
In Statement A: "...FULL LENGTH OF BROW..." and in Statement B: "...The mesh length can't go from the deck..."


*
Is the length the height or the actual length of each brow?

ANSWER:  

The length refers to the length of the brow (I.E. 40 ft brow) the length refers to a 40 FT long brow.

*
In Statement A: "...LASH-DOWN EYES FOUR EACH..."


*
What is the relevance of that in regards to the Safety Mesh?

ANSWER: 

You can attach the safety mesh by any means. 

*
In Statement B: "...Metal mesh needs to be as described..."


*
Can a clearer description be provided?

ANSWER:  

Per the specifications, SAFETY MESH SIDING FOR RAILS IS EXPANDED ALUMINUM 3/4 INCH X .125 INCH FLATTENED.


*
In Statement B: "...The mesh length can't go from the deck because the treads are remove..."


*
Length refers to the height in this instance. Does that mean that length in Statement A also refers to the height?

ANSWER:  

The mesh needs to go from the deck edge above the tread to below the handrail.

*
In Statement B: "...The purpose of the requirement is so that a crane can pick up the brow without damaging the mesh..."


*
Literally read, this says that the mesh is installed to protect the mesh while the brow is being picked up by a crane. Can you clarify?

ANSWER:  
There needs to be enough clearance at the crane lifting points so the mesh won't get damaged by the cranes slings when lifted.

(End of Summary of Changes) 

